
 
 

Leadership Council Meeting 
March 11th, 2025 | 1:30-3:30pm 

Boston Avenue United Methodist Church 
1301 S Boston Ave, Tulsa, OK 74119 

 

AWH4T Leadership Council Meeting Agenda | 1 

Meeting Agenda 
1. Leadership Council Meeting Introduction 

a. Welcome & Call to Order, Beth Edwards-Svetlic  
b. Roll Call, Amy Olsen  

2. Discussion & Approval 
a. February Minutes*  
b. 2025 Vice Chair Welcome 
c. Representative Nominations** 

3. 2nd Term: Lauren Sherry, QuickTrip (Business/Commerce Representative, invited) 
4. Lead Agency Updates  

a. Data & Analytics Report, Olivia Denton Koopman 
b. Legislative/Policy Report, Mark Smith 
c. Winter Weather Response, Mark Smith 

5. Meeting Topic 
a. City of Tulsa Update, Emily Hall 
b. Housing Forward, Tyler Parette 

6. Meeting Wrap-Up  
a. Public Comments  
b. Next Meeting: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 (1:30-3pm)  
c. Adjourn  

 

* Items to be voted on by Leadership Council in-person  

** Items to be voted on by Leadership Council electronically 

  



 
 

Leadership Council Meeting 
March 11th, 2025 | 1:30-3:30pm 

Boston Avenue United Methodist Church 
1301 S Boston Ave, Tulsa, OK 74119 

 

AWH4T Leadership Council Meeting Agenda | 2 

Attendance 

 NAME REPRESENTING CATEGORY TERM 

☐ Ginny Hensley Tulsa Housing Authority Fixed Position, Appointed 03/2024 - 02/2026 

☐ Emily Hall City of Tulsa Fixed Position, Appointed 09/2022 - 08/2024 

☐ James Rea Tulsa County Fixed Position, 
Appointed 

09/2022 - 11/2024 

☐ Noe Rodriguez Tulsa Day Center Provider Representative, 
Elected 

02/2024-01/2026 

☐ Claudia Brierre INCOG Fixed Position, Appointed 03/2024 - 02/2026 

☐ Rhonda Clemons Cherokee Nation Tribal Representative, 
Appointed 

05/2023 - 04/2025 

☐ vacant Muscogee Creek Nation Tribal Representative, 
Appointed 

 

☐ Sarah Grounds City Lights Foundation Provider Representative, 
Elected 

010/2023 - 09/2025 

☐ Beth Svetlic, Chair Youth Services of Tulsa Provider Representative, 
Elected 

04/2023 – 3/2025 

☐ Ben Naifeh Participant Advisory Group Consumer 
Representative, Elected  

1/2024-12/2024 

☐ vacant Youth Advisory Board Consumer 
Representative, Elected  

1/2024 -12/2024 

☐ Lauren Sherry QuikTrip Corporation Business/Commerce 
Representative, Invited 

04/2023 - 03/2025 

☐ Elizabeth Hall Burnstein Family 
Foundation 

Funder Representative, 
Invited 

04/2023 - 03/2025 

☐ Jesse Guardiola Tulsa Area United Way At-Large Representative, 
Invited 

10/2023 - 09/2025 

☐ vacant  At-Large Representative, 
Invited 

 

☐ Stephanie Horten JusticeLink At-Large Representative, 
Invited 

10/2023 - 09/2025 

☐ Richard Alexander Tulsa Police Department At-Large Representative, 
Invited 

05/2024 - 04/2026 

 



 
 

Leadership Council Meeting 
February 11th, 2025 | 1:30pm 

Boston Avenue United Methodist Church 
1301 S Boston Ave, Tulsa, OK 74119 

 

AWH4T Leadership Council Meeting Minutes | 1 

Meeting Minutes 

1. Leadership Council Meeting Introduction  
a. Beth Edwards-Svetlic called the meeting to order.  

2. Discussion & Approval of:  
a. Approval of January Minutes  

i. Beth Edwards-Svetlic called for a motion to approve January minutes. James Rae 
moved to approve. Noe Rodriguez seconded the motion. Motion carried.  

b. 2025 Vice Chair Nominations  
i. Nominations received and accepted: Sarah Brown, Elizabeth Hall, and Noe Rodriguez.  

ii. Brief bios for each nominee will be sent to the Leadership Council along with an 
electronic vote.  

iii. The Vice Chair will be announced next month.  
iv. Beth Edwards-Svetlic called for a motion to approve the electronic vote. Major 

Alexzander moved to approve. James Rae seconded the motion. Motion carried.  
c. OKVU Letter of Support  

i. Rachel Runfola from Oklahoma Veterans United (formerly Community Service Council) 
requested a letter of support.  

ii. OKVU provides financial assistance and extensive case management to homeless 
veterans.  

iii. Beth Edwards-Svetlic called for a motion to approve the OKVU Letter of Support. 
Claudia Brierre moved to approve. James Rae seconded the motion. Letter of Support 
approved.  

d. Partner Agency Applications   
i. Oklahoma Harm Reduction Alliance (OKHRA) presented their application.  

ii. OKHRA provides medically necessary supplies and naloxone to drug users and the 
unhoused.  

iii. They aim to join the continuum of care to better deliver these supplies.  
iv. Beth Edwards-Svetlic called for a motion to approve the electronic vote. James Rea 

moved to approve. Elizebeth Hall seconded the motion. Motion carried.  
e. AWH4T Governance Charter Review Task Group  

i. A task group will be established to review the A Way Home for Tulsa (AWH4T) 
Governance Charter.  



 
 

Leadership Council Meeting 
February 11th, 2025 | 1:30pm 

Boston Avenue United Methodist Church 
1301 S Boston Ave, Tulsa, OK 74119 

 

AWH4T Leadership Council Meeting Minutes | 2 

ii. Beth Edwards-Svetlic called for a motion to approve the AWH4T Governance Charter 
Review Task Group. James Rae moved to approve. Joe Rodriguez seconded the motion. 
PIT count survey approved.  

3. Lead Agency Updates  
a. OMB M-25-13 Impact & Updates: Federal funding distributions were frozen and then rescinded. 

Pending litigation and executive actions may affect future funding.  
b. FY24 HUD CoC Program Funding Report: The Total awarded funding was $8.6 million, marking 

an 82% increase including YHDP funds. Two renewal projects were not funded, and efforts are 
being made to ensure successful outcomes for participants in those projects.  

c. Point In Time Count Update  
i. PIT The unsheltered count was completed in 1.5 days with participation from 8 shelter 

providers, 10 outreach teams, and 37 volunteers.  
ii. The jail PIT count was completed for the third year.  

4. Updates from the AWH4T LC Chair  
a. Emphasis on working collectively as one voice and increasing engagement from Leadership 

Council members and partner agencies.  
b. Encouragement to participate in task groups and bring AWH4T into external partnerships and 

conversations.  
c. A task group will be established to review the AWH4T Charter and evaluate current task groups 

and committees.  
5. Meeting Wrap-Up  

a. Public Comments included advocacy for better communication and collaboration between 
service providers and hospitals, and updates on legislative bills affecting housing stability.  

b. Next Meeting– March 11th, 2024, 1:30-3:00 PM  
6. Adjourn  

  



 
 

Leadership Council Meeting 
February 11th, 2025 | 1:30pm 

Boston Avenue United Methodist Church 
1301 S Boston Ave, Tulsa, OK 74119 

 

AWH4T Leadership Council Meeting Minutes | 3 

Attendance 

 NAME REPRESENTING CATEGORY TERM 

  ☒ Ginny Hensley Tulsa Housing Authority Fixed Position, Appointed 03/2024 - 02/2026 

  ☐ Emily Hall City of Tulsa Fixed Position, Appointed 09/2022 - 08/2024 

  ☒  James Rea Tulsa County 
Fixed Position, 
Appointed 

09/2022 - 11/2024 

  ☒ Noe Rodriguez Tulsa Day Center Provider Representative, 
Elected 

02/2024-01/2026 

  ☒ Claudia Brierre INCOG Fixed Position, Appointed 03/2024 - 02/2026 

  ☒ Rhonda Clemons Cherokee Nation 
Tribal Representative, 
Appointed 

05/2023 - 04/2025 

  ☐ vacant Muscogee Creek Nation Tribal Representative, 
Appointed 

 

  ☐ Sarah Grounds City Lights Foundation 
Provider Representative, 
Elected 

010/2023 - 09/2025 

  ☒ Beth Svetlic, Chair Youth Services of Tulsa Provider Representative, 
Elected 

04/2023 - 3/2025 

  ☐ Ben Naifeh Participant Advisory Group Consumer 
Representative, Elected  

1/2024-12/2024 

  ☐ vacant Youth Advisory Board 
Consumer 
Representative, Elected  

1/2024 -12/2024 

  ☒ Lauren Sherry QuikTrip Corporation Business/Commerce 
Representative, Invited 

04/2023 - 03/2025 

  ☒ Elizabeth Hall Burnstein Family 
Foundation 

Funder Representative, 
Invited 

04/2023 - 03/2025 

  ☐ Jesse Guardiola Tulsa Area United Way At-Large Representative, 
Invited 

10/2023 - 09/2025 

  ☐ vacant  At-Large Representative, 
Invited 

 

  ☒ Stephanie Horten JusticeLink 
At-Large Representative, 
Invited 

10/2023 - 09/2025 

  ☒ Richard Alexander Tulsa Police Department At-Large Representative, 
Invited 

05/2024 - 04/2026 

 



3/6/2025

1

LEADERSHIP COUNCIL
March 2025 | 1:30-3:00 PM | Boston Ave. Church

Agenda

• Meeting Introduction
⚬ Welcome & Call to Order, Beth Edwards-Svetlic

⚬ Roll Call, Amy Olsen

• Discussion/Approval of:
• February Minutes

• 2025 Vice Chair Welcome

• Representative Nominations

PLEASE USE THIS LINK TO SIGN IN

1

2



3/6/2025

2

2025 Vice Chair

• Provider Representative (Tulsa Day Center)

• To serve 1-year term as Vice Chair

• To become Chair in 2026

HIGHLIGHT

Congratulations to Noe Rodriquez!

Representative Membership

Step 1 
• Representatives nominated

Step 2
• Nominees opt in or decline nomination
• Council receives list of Nominees

Step 3
• Nominees provide brief description of role, 

goals, and alignment with strategic vision
• Representatives elected by digital vote

Selection Process

DISCUSSION

Business/Commerce 
Representative

• Lauren Sherry, QuikTrip 
(2nd Term)

3

4



3/6/2025

3

Lead Agency Updates

• Data & Analytics Report, Olivia Denton Koopman

• Policy Report, Mark Smith

• Winter Weather Response, Mark Smith

Data Dashboards 
& Reports

Presented by:
Olivia Denton Koopman, odentonkoopman@housingsolutionstulsa.org

7

8



3/6/2025

4

Paths to Housing

New Experiences 
of Homelessness

Housing Placements
through January 2025

Paths to Housing

47

56

67

49 51

62

54

63

76
82

49 48
52

55
58

63

51

77

62

87

64

84

53 53 52

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

A
pr

il

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

A
ug

us
t

Se
pt

em
be

r

O
ct

ob
er

N
ov

em
be

r

D
ec

em
be

r

Ja
nu

ar
y

2023 2024 2025

AWH4T CoC Housing Placements

9

10



3/6/2025

5

Housing Need

3,230People assessed for housing assistance pending referral

1,856Individuals pending short term assistance

1,374Individuals experiencing chronic homelessness

217Individuals in families

371Youth & Young Adults aged 16 - 24

151US Military Veterans

Emergency Shelter Utilization

1,384Total number of individuals served at Emergency Shelters*

548Sheltered at One Hope Rose Bowl and Tulsa Dream Center

107Children 

100Senior Citizens 

42Veterans

50Pets 

January 5th - 11th

* General Capacity: 605

11

12



3/6/2025

6

Emergency Shelter Utilization

1,457Total number of individuals served at Emergency Shelters*

563Sheltered at One Hope Rose Bowl and Tulsa Dream Center

108Children 

113Senior Citizens 

52Veterans

60Pets 

February 17th - 22nd

* General Capacity: 605

Policy Report

State bills/policies to watch:

Federal bills/policies to watch:
• CoC Program grant agreements
• Federal Budget

Contacting Your Lawmakers
• Find your district/representatives 

here: OK Voter Portal
• Contact information: 

 State Senators / State Reps
 US Senators: Mullin + Lankford
 US Representatives

• Keep it brief, relevant, and note 
how it will affect you and the 
people you serve

• Calling is always better, but email 
is fine too! (Check out 5 Calls)

13

15



3/6/2025

7

Winter Weather Response

Coordinated Outreach

• At least 10 teams and more than 40 people 
worked to get folks into shelter, even in 
blizzard conditions

Emergency Shelters

• Pop-Ups opened 2/17 and closed 2/22

• Over 1,400 people sheltered at all 
emergency shelters (standing and pop-ups)

• 176 volunteers/CoC staff from 36 agencies 
gave their time to keep the pop-up shelters 
running

Thank you to all who 
worked to make the 

pop-up shelters 
possible!

Update from 
the Mayor’s Office

Presented by:
Emily Hall, emilyhall@cityoftulsa.org

16

18



3/6/2025

8

Resources for Better 
Housing Development

Presented by:
Tyler Parette, tparette@housingforwardok.org

www.housingforwardok.org

19

20



3/6/2025

9

www.housingforwardok.org

21

22



3/6/2025

10

www.housingforwardok.org

Permitted Housing Units & Demand

23

24



3/6/2025

11

www.housingforwardok.org

⟩ INSERT SGA FINDINGS AND RECS SLIDES

www.housingforwardok.org

25

26



3/6/2025

12

www.housingforwardok.org

Recommendations for Implementing 
a Placed-Based Strategy

www.housingforwardok.org

1. Target Growth Areas: Focus on areas that can support 
increased housing density, like the urban core and main 
transportation corridors.

2. Place-Based Policy: Concentrate housing, infrastructure, 
and economic development in specific geographic areas.

3. Leverage Public Investments: Prioritize key housing and 
growth zones through proactive interventions utilizing 
infrastructure and economic development.

27

28



3/6/2025

13

www.housingforwardok.org

www.housingforwardok.org

29

30



3/6/2025

14

Recommendations for Improving 
Zoning Code and Process

www.housingforwardok.org

1. Allow Diverse Housing Types: Permit duplexes, triplexes, 
and townhomes by-right in residential districts.

2. Promote Infill Development: Allow by-right development of 
missing middle housing on underutilized parcels.

3. Remove Household Restrictions: Eliminate the prohibition 
on multiple households on one lot.

www.housingforwardok.org

31

32



3/6/2025

15

Recommendations for Improving 
Permitting and Development Process

www.housingforwardok.org

1. Set Clear Goals: Establish goals for permitting and inspection 
timeframes.

2. Standardize Permitting: Implement a uniform process. 
3. Concurrent Reviews: Allow simultaneous review of permit applications.
4. Improve Coordination: Enhance inter-departmental communication and 

leadership coordination.
5. Third-Party Reviews: Permit third-party reviews and consider satellite 

permitting offices.

www.housingforwardok.org

33

34



3/6/2025

16

Recommendations for Strengthening 
Partnerships and Communication

www.housingforwardok.org

1. Educational Sessions: Reinstitute “how-to” sessions for 
developers on city processes and expectations.

2. Expand Access: Provide accessible methods for developers to seek 
assistance throughout the development process.

3. Stakeholder Task Force: Establish a task force for regular feedback 
on zoning and permitting, creating a formal feedback loop.

www.housingforwardok.org

35

36



3/6/2025

17

Recommendations for Improving 
Community Engagement Framework

www.housingforwardok.org

1. Use a Long-Range Housing Vision to Guide Engagement: Use a 
long-term housing vision to explicitly engage communities and 
communicate expectations for growth and new housing types. This 
vision will help ensure that community expectations align with the 
city's development goals.

2. Engage Economic Development Leaders: Increase engagement 
with economic development leaders to align housing, real estate, 
and economic development efforts. This alignment will promote a 
more unified approach to city planning and economic growth.

Improve Our Tulsa – Housing Funding Programs

www.housingforwardok.org

37

38



3/6/2025

18

Improve Our Tulsa – Housing Funding Programs

Grant Fund

Investment Loan Fund

Acquisition Fund

Infrastructure

Preservation/Rehab Fund

Adminstration/Evaluation

Bonding Costs/Interest

www.housingforwardok.org

Immediate Policy Recommendations
1. Approve bonding of IoT funding.
2. Creation of state-wide tax abatement programs.
3. Oklahoma Housing Stability Program 
4. Direct housing funds to pilot projects.  
5. Direct public infrastructure dollars to specific areas 

to support targeted housing density. 
6. Initiate broad streamlining of zoning code to permit 

more residential housing types by right. 

www.housingforwardok.org

39

40



3/6/2025

19

• Public Comments

• Adjourn

Meeting Wrap-Up

PLEASE USE THIS LINK TO SIGN IN

43


	2025-03 AWH4T LC Agenda (Board) 250306
	Meeting Agenda
	Attendance

	2025_02_LC Minutes
	Meeting Minutes
	Attendance

	2025-03 AWH4T LC Meeting SLIDES PRINT 250306

